From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Lee Branch <lee.branch@rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

Hi Lee,

Please you upload this email into Comino and index against 24/00299/LBC.
Many thanks,

Richard

From: Marcin Krzewicki - Assistant Built Heritage Consultant <Marcin.Krzewicki@essex.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 May 2024 14:05

To: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW
Hi Richard,

The proposal looks good to me. It follows all my recommendations.

Thanks,

Marcin

Marcin Krzewicki BSc(Hons) MSc

Assistant Built Heritage Consultant

Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH

t: 03330138184 | m: 07386 655 884

e: marcin.krzewicki@essex.gov.uk

w: www.placeservices.co.uk

From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Marcin Krzewicki - Assistant Built Heritage Consultant <Marcin.Krzewicki@essex.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hi Marcin,

I have just received these amended plans. I would be grateful if you could have a quick look at them and
let me know whether you're happy with the amendments.

Many thanks,

Richard

From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 30 May 2024 15:00

To: pbc technical support01 <pbc.technicalsupport@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

Hi

| have received this amended plan in relation to the above application. Please can you import into
Comino and index against 24/0299/LBC. Furthermore, can you also supersede the plans on
24/00288/ADV as well.

Many thanks,

Richard
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From: Nicole Matthewman <nmatthewman@ashleigh.co.uk>

Sent: 30 May 2024 13:53

To: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Gill Shepley <gshepley@ashleigh.co.uk>

Subject: RE: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

You don't often get email from nmatthewman(@ashleigh.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Richard,
| hope you are well.
Please find our amended scheme attached

Many Thanks
Kind Regards,
Nicole
Matthewman
Team Support

=]

H +441924 228 153

www.ashleigh.co.uk

Ashleigh House, Beckbridge Rd, WF6
1TE

Registered in England. Company number 01325080

—

This document is intended for, and should only be read by, those persons to whom it is addressed . Its contents are confidential, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this message without prior written consent is strictly
prohibited.

From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 May 2024 13:28

To: Nicole Matthewman <nmatthewman@ashleigh.co.uk>

Subject: Fw: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW
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Dear Nicole,

Please see the email below from the Councils Conservation Officer.
Many thanks,

Richard

From: Marcin Krzewicki - Assistant Built Heritage Consultant <Marcin.Krzewicki@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 May 2024 11:28

To: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

Hi Richard,

The relocation of the top floodlights is acceptable. However, it would be better from heritage viewpoint
to completely remove two floodlights from the pediment above the entrance. The floodlights on the
pediments disturb its architectural appearance. Instead of replacing them it would be more acceptable
to add two cylindrical lights (as previously proposed) to the sides of the porch. | have attached a photo
for reference.

Many thanks,

Marcin

Marcin Krzewicki BSc(Hons) MSc

Assistant Built Heritage Consultant

mobile: 07386 655 884

telephone: 03330138184

email: marcin.krzewicki@essex.gov.uk

web: www.placeservices.co.uk

From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 11:01 AM

To: Marcin Krzewicki - Assistant Built Heritage Consultant <Marcin.Krzewicki@essex.gov.uk>
Subject: Fw: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hi Marcin,

I have received the attached email from the agent in regards to the above application. Please can you have
a look at it and let me know your thoughts.

Many thanks,

Richard

From: Nicole Matthewman <nmatthewman@ashleigh.co.uk>
Sent: 28 May 2024 10:55
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To: Gill Shepley <gshepley@ashleigh.co.uk>; Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>
Cc: Chris Worswick <cworswick@ashleigh.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

You don't often get email from nmatthewman(@ashleigh.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Morning,

| hope you are well.

My client has come back to me and has agreed to omit the up/down lights but has asked if we can alter
the existing flood lights. My client has proposed changing the floodlights above the front entrance to
slimline and fitting slimline floodlights high level at the edges of the building instead of above the
windows.

Please find a little plan my client issued over to us. Please can you let me know your comments?
Many Thanks

Kind Regards,
Nicole

Matthewman
Team Support
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+441924 228 153
www.ashleigh.co.uk

Ashleigh House, Beckbridge Rd, WF6
1TE

Registered in England. Company number 01325080

—

This document is intended for, and should only be read by, those persons to whom it is addressed . Its contents are confidential, any form of
reproduction, dissemination, copying, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this message without prior written consent is strictly
prohibited.

From: Gill Shepley <gshepley@ashleigh.co.uk>
Sent: 28 May 2024 10:41
To: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>
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Cc: Nicole Matthewman <nmatthewman@ashleigh.co.uk>; Chris Worswick <cworswick@ashleigh.co.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW

Good Morning Richard

| have forwarded your e mail to the project team and asked that they contact you
directly in order to speed things up.

Kind Regards

Gill

Kind Regards,

Gill

Shepley

Planning Consultant
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H +44781369635
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www.ashleigh.co.uk

Ashleigh House, Beckbridge Rd, WF6
1TE

Registered in England. Company number 01325080

—
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prohibited.

From: Richard Kilborne <Richard.Kilborne@Rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 May 2024 09:27

To: Gill Shepley <gshepley@ashleigh.co.uk>

Subject: 24/00299/LBC Rayleigh Lodge The Chase Rayleigh Essex SS6 8RW
Dear Gillian,

| hope that this email finds you well.
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| am just emailing you regarding the abovementioned LBC application. | recently sent you a copy of the
Conservation Officers consultation response and they raised a couple of issues. Therefore, i was just
wondering whether you had managed to have a look at the comments and if you will be submitting
amended plans.

Kindest regards,

Richard

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
//www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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